COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Date: 5/20/21 Time: 3:30 p.m. to 4:07 p.m. Place of Meeting: conducted via Zoom link sent by Principal King

Council Members Present: Mike Johnson (Chair), Sarah Buck (Vice-Chair), Teresa Koontz (Parent), Todd Morlock (Parent), Jadee Talbot (Parent), Kat Martinez (Parent), Jennifer King (Principal), April Johnson (Teacher), Mallory Poole (Teacher), Vangee Watts (Teacher), Nichole Archer (Parent)

Council Members Absent:

Guests:

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Approval of minutes from the last meeting, 4/15/21.

A motion was made to approve the minutes, as written, by April Johnson and was seconded by Mallory Poole. The motion passed with a unanimous vote of the council members present.

2. Vote on Proposed Amendments

Proposed Amendment #3:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #1 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont Elementary School Community Council would like to purchase 8 additional Audio Enhancement Systems and 3 additional microphones for teachers' classrooms. These would replace aging and/or ineffective systems.

• \$9,500

Proposed Amendment #4:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #1 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont Elementary School Community Council would like to purchase the materials for White Ribbon Week and a Netsmartz Assembly. These two programs will help to reinforce the concepts of Digital Citizenship and Internet Safety.

• \$1,130

Proposed Amendment #5:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #2 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont Elementary School Community Council would like to move money from Goal #2 to Goal #1 to help provide additional reading paraprofessional support to our students.

• \$1,500

Proposed Amendment #6:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #2 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont Elementary School Community Council would like to purchase 3 additional Audio Enhancement Systems to replace aging systems.

• \$4,349.82

Proposed Amendment #7:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #2 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont's School Community Council would like to purchase individual student whiteboards for each teacher's classroom and for the special education classrooms.

• \$990

Proposed Amendment #8:

Due to the limitations and restrictions associated with COVID, Viewmont Elementary was unable to spend all of the funds as allocated in Goal #2 of the 2020-21 Schools Land Trust plan.

• The Viewmont Elementary School Community Council would like to move \$2,500 from Goal #2 to Goal #1 to purchase additional library materials. This purchase would include materials such as books in Spanish and books representative of the school's student population.

A motion was made to allow these Proposed Amendments to be voted on, as written, in a block. This motion was made by Vangee Watts and seconded by Sarah Chatterton. The motion passed with a unanimous vote of the council members present.

A motion was then made to vote on the approval of the block of amendments. This motion was made by Vangee Watts and seconded by Sarah Chatterton. This motion passed with a unanimous vote of the council members present.

3. SCC elections plan for 2020-21 school year

August 9th to August 20th we will advertise for teacher and parent candidates for Viewmont's School Community Council. If there are more candidates than positions, we must advertise elections for 10 school days.

If needed, an election will be advertised from August 23 to August 30. Our election window will then be August 30 - September 1.

We will need to elect 3 parent members and 1 teacher per our publicized SCC Rules of Order and Procedure.

Motion to approve the dates Kat Martinez and seconded by Mallory Poole. Passed with a unanimous vote of the council members present.

- <u>SCC Rules of Order</u>
- <u>Elections Checklist</u>
- <u>Candidacy Form</u>

4. Adjourn the meeting

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 4:07p.m. by Maallory Poole and was seconded by Kat Martinez . The motion to adjourn was passed with a unanimous vote of the council members present.

Next Meeting: September, 2021-2022 School Year